RDA RESOLUTION NO. 2-2616

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF EAGLE MOUNTAIN CITY APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Agency of Eagle Mountain City (the "Agency") was created to transact the business and exercise the powers provided for in the former Utah Neighborhood Development Act and Utah Redevelopment Agencies Act, and the current Limited Purpose Local Government Entities – Community Development and Renewal Agencies Act and any successor law or act (the "Act"); and

WHEREAS, the Agency adopted by resolution the Economic Development Project Area #2012-1 Plan (the "Project Area Plan" or "Plan") on September 18, 2012, and Eagle Mountain City (the "City") adopted the Project Area Plan by Ordinance on the same day;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 17C-4-204, the Agency has (a) prepared a draft of the Eagle Mountain Economic Development Project Area #2012-1 Budget (the "Project Area Budget" or "Budget") and (b) made the draft Budget available to the public at the Agency's offices during normal business hours; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has provided notice of the Budget hearing as provided in Sections 17C-3-201, 401,402, and 404; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has held a public hearing on May 17, 2016 and at that Budget hearing (a) allowed public comment on the draft Project Area Budget and whether the draft Project Area Budget should be revised, approved or rejected, and (b) received all written and heard all oral objections to the draft Project Area Budget; and

WHEREAS, before holding the Budget hearing, the Agency provided for the State Board of Education and each taxing entity that levies a tax on property within the Eagle Mountain Economic Development Project Area #2012-1 (the "Project Area") an opportunity to consult with the Agency regarding the draft Project Area Budget; and

WHEREAS, after holding the Budget hearing, the Agency has considered the oral and written objections to the draft Project Area Budget, and whether to revise, approve or reject the draft Project Area Budget;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Redevelopment Agency of Eagle Mountain City as follows:

Section 1. <u>Adoption of Project Area Budget</u>. It has become necessary and desirable to approve and adopt the Project Area Budget for the Project Area dated December 1, 2012. The Agency hereby officially adopts the Budget, attached hereto as <u>Exhibit A</u>, by

Resolution and directs City staff and consultants to carry out all necessary noticing and filing requirements contained in the Act.

- Section 2. <u>Project Area Boundaries.</u> The Project Area map is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit B.
- Section 3. <u>Agency's Purposes and Intent.</u> The Agency's purposes and intent with respect to the Project Area are to accomplish the following:
 - A. Assist in the development of an industrial/manufacturing development to the northeast side of the City within the Project Area.
 - B. Provide essential governmental services to the Project Area by providing a mechanism to develop public infrastructure to the Project Area.
 - C. Encourage job creation and accomplish appropriate development and economic development within the Project Area.
 - D. Provide for the strengthening of the tax base and economic health of the community.
- Section 4. The 2016 Redevelopment Agency of Eagle Mountain Annual Report is incorporated by reference in <u>Exhibit C</u>, together with supporting documents, are incorporated herein by reference, and made a part of this Resolution. Copies of the Project Area Budget shall be filed and maintained in the office of the Agency and the City Recorder for the public inspection.

Section 5. Financing.

- A. Subject to any limitations required by currently existing law (unless a limitation is subsequently eliminated), this Resolution hereby specifically incorporates all of the provisions of the Act that authorize or permit the Agency to receive funding for the Project Area and that authorize the various uses of such funding by the Agency, and to the extent greater (or more beneficial to the Agency) authorization for receipt of funding by the Agency or use thereof by the Agency is provided by any amendment of the Act or by any successor provision, law or act, those are also specifically incorporated herein. It is the intent of this Resolution that the Agency shall have the broadest authorization and permission for receipt of and use of sales tax, tax increment and other funding as is authorized by law, whether by existing or amended provisions of law. This Resolution also incorporates the specific provisions relating to funding of economic development project areas permitted by Title 17C, Chapter 3, Part 2, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, as amended.
- Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption pursuant to the provisions of the Act.

PASSED this 21st day of June, 2016 by the Board of Directors of the Eagle Mountain City Redevelopment Agency.

ATTEST:

Ikani Taumoepeau, Executive Director

Chris Pengra, Chair

EXHIBIT A

PROJECT AREA BUDGET

COMBINED BUDGET – ALL PROJECT AREAS							
REVENUES	FY 2015 TOTALS	REMAINING LIFE (INCLUDES 2015 TOTALS)					
Property Tax Increment							
EDA #2010-1	\$15,748	\$635,000					
Parkside CDA	-	\$626,328					
Total Revenue	-	\$1,261,328					
EXPENDITURES	FY 2015 TOTALS	REMAINING LIFE (INCLUDES 2015 TOTALS)					
RDA Administration							
EDA #2010-1	\$787	\$31,750					
Parkside CDA	-	\$31,316					
Developer Incentive Payments							
EDA #2010-1	-	-					
Parkside CDA	-	\$595,012					
Public Infrastructure/Other Development Activities							
EDA #2010-1	\$14,961	\$603,250					
Parkside CDA	-	r=					
Other Projects							
EDA #2010-1	-	-					
Parkside CDA	-						
Total Expenditures	\$15,748	\$1,261,328					

EXHIBIT B
PROJECT AREA MAP (EDA 2012-1)



EXHIBIT C 2016 RDA EAGLE MOUNTAIN ANNUAL REPORT

2015 ANNUAL REPORT

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF EAGLE MOUTNAIN, UT

IN COMPLIANCE WITH UTAH CODE SECTION 17C-1-603 AND 17C-1-402(9)(b)





TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY	3
INTRODUCTION	
OVERVIEW OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY	3
SUMMARY OF REQUESTED FUNDS	5
#2012-1 EDA	5
Parkside CDA	5
GENERAL OVERVIEW OF ALL PROJECT AREAS	6
SECTION 1: OVERVIEW OF THE EDA PROJECT AREA #2012-1	7
OTHER ISSUES	8
PROJECT AREA ANNUAL AND MULTI-YEAR BUDGETS	8
EXHIBIT B: MAP OF THE EDA PROJECT AREA #2012-1	10
SECTION 2: OVERVIEW OF THE PARKSIDE CDA	11
OTHER ISSUES	12
PROJECT AREA ANNUAL BUDGETS	12
EXHIBIT B: MAP OF THE PARKSIDE CDA	14



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

Lewis Young Robertson & Burningham, Inc ("LYRB") has been retained by the Redevelopment Agency of Eagle Mountain (the "Agency") to assist with the management of the Agency's Economic Development Project Area #2012-1 and the Community Development Project Area (Parkside Project). LYRB has compiled the various creation and related documents associated with the project areas, created annual and multi-year budgets, and created a proprietary Excel-based software package to manage the Agency's Project Areas in the future.

The purpose of this report, in part, is to fulfill the requirements of Utah Code section 17C-1-603 – Agency Report. As new reporting requirements were adopted in legislation and became effective in 2011, this report facilitates the Agency's compliance with the new code, providing the data necessary to fulfill these new reporting requirements. This section of Utah Code mandates that the Agency provide an annual report to the county auditor, the State Tax Commission, the State Board of Education, as well as each of the taxing entities that levy a tax on property from which the Agency collects tax increment. The taxing entities involved in the project area of the Eagle Mountain EDA and CDA, to which this report is being provided, are summarized in the table below.

Table I.I: RDA Taxing Entities

Table Tit NEW Taxing Endices	
R	DA TAXING ENTITIES
Christopher Pengra	Eagle Mountain City Mayor
Ifo Pili	Eagle Mountain City Administrator
Rob Smith	Alpine School District
Dave Shawcroft	Utah County
Bryan Thompson	Utah County Auditor
Natalie Granger	Utah State Board of Education
Barry Conover	Utah State Tax Commission

This report also fulfills the reporting requirements described in UC 17C-1-402(9)(b), allowing the report to be used in place of an annual taxing entity committee meeting. This annual report is for informational purposes and is intended to provide an overview of each Project Area that lies within the boundaries of the RDA, including descriptions of each Project Area, significant activities, project timelines, actual and estimated tax increment collections, and any other information pertinent to the taxing entities.

Provided in this report is an overview of the Economic Development Project Area #2012-1 and the Community Development Project Area (Parkside CDA); including summaries of the current and projected budgets, Project Area growth statistics, and identification of certain concerns/needs.

OVERVIEW OF THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

The Eagle Mountain Redevelopment Agency was created by the Eagle Mountain City Council in accordance with the provision of the Limited Purpose Local Government Entities – Community Development and Renewal Agencies Act, Title 17Cof Utah Code (UCA 17C).

UCA 17C has expanded the ability of redevelopment agencies, allowing the creation of various types of project areas, including Community Development Areas (CDA), Urban Renewal Areas (URA), and Economic Development Areas (EDA). A CDA differs from an Urban Renewal Area (URA) and an



Economic Development Area (EDA) in that it is meant to encourage, promote, or provide for development, but does not require the vote, approval, or governance of a taxing entity committee. Various taxing entities can elect to participate on an individual basis through interlocal agreements. In comparison, an EDA is intended to create jobs or economic opportunity and requires a taxing entity committee. A URA is meant to initiate or intensify development of a blighted or under-utilized area. In the case of a URA, blight finding is required, limited use of eminent domain is allowed, and a taxing entity committee is required. Currently, the Agency has two active Project Areas referred to as the Economic Development Project Area #2012-1 and the Community Development Project Area (Parkside Project).

AUTHORITIES AND POWERS OF THE AGENCY

The authority of the Agency is directed by UCA Title 17C. 17C-1-202

- I. A community development and renewal agency may:
 - Sue and be sued:
 - Enter into contracts generally;
 - Buy, obtain an option upon, or otherwise acquire an interest in real or personal property;
 - Sell, convey, grant, dispose of by gift, or otherwise dispose of any interest in real or personal property;
 - Enter into a lease agreement on real or personal property, either as lessee or lessor;
 - Provide for urban renewal, economic development, and community development as provided in this title:
 - Receive tax increment as provided in this title;
 - If disposing of or leasing land, retain controls or establish restrictions and covenants running with the land consistent with the project area plan;
 - Accept financial or other assistance from any public or private source for the agency's activities, powers, and duties, and expend any funds so received for any of the purposes of this title:
 - Borrow money or accept financial or other assistance from the federal government, a public entity, or any other source for any of the purposes of this title and comply with any conditions of the loan or assistance;
 - Issue bonds to finance the undertaking of any urban renewal, economic development, or community development or for any of the agency's other purposes, including;
 - Reimbursing an advance made by the agency or by a public entity or the federal government to the agency;
 - Refunding bonds to pay or retire bonds previously issued by the agency; and
 - Refunding bonds to pay or retire bonds previously issued by the community that created the agency for expenses associated with an urban renewal, economic development, or community development project; and
 - Transact other business and exercise all other powers provided for in this title.



GOVERNING BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND STAFF MEMBERS

Table 1.2: Board of Trustees

GOV	ERNING BOARD OF	TRUSTEES
Christopher Pengra	RDA Chairman	Eagle Mountain City Mayor
Adam Bradley	RDA Board Member	Eagle Mountain City Council Member
Donna Burnham	RDA Board Member	Eagle Mountain City Council Member
Ryan Ireland	RDA Board Member	Eagle Mountain City Council Member
Richard Steinkopf	RDA Board Member	Eagle Mountain City Council Member
Tom Westmoreland	RDA Board Member	Eagle Mountain City Council Member

Table 1.3: Staff Members

STAFF MEMBERS						
Ifo Pili	RDA Executive Director					

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED FUNDS

In accordance with Utah Code 17C-1-603(3) this report is for informational purposes only, and does not alter the amount of tax increment that this Agency is entitled to collect. **The Agency requests all tax increment legally available from each of the Agency's project areas described below**; however, these estimates should in no way be interpreted or applied as a limitation upon the amount the Agency is entitled to receive under applicable statute(s), project area budget(s), and/or interlocal cooperation agreements.

#2012-1 EDA

The Agency will request increment for EDA #2012-1 for Tax Year 2015.

PARKSIDE CDA

The agency expects the project area to trigger in Tax Year 2016. The interlocal agreements governing the CDA stipulate that the project area will trigger when the value of the property reaches or exceeds \$7.5m. The value within the project area on January 1, 2015 was approximately \$7.3m. The agency believes with the development that occurred in 2015, the value will be at or above \$7.5m on January 1, 2016 in which case the trigger would occur in Tax Year 2016. If the value does not breach \$7.5m, the project area will not trigger.

Table 1.4: Estimate of Tax Increment

ESTIMATE OF TAX INC	REMENT TO BE PAID T	O THE AGENCY
	Tax Year 2015 (FY2016) (Ending Dec. 31, 2015)	Tax Year 2016 (FY2017) (Beginning Jan. 1, 2016)
Property Tax Increment		
Parkside CDA		\$11,648
#2012-1	\$15,748	\$15,748
Total Revenue	\$15,748	\$27,396



GENERAL OVERVIEW OF ALL PROJECT AREAS

Table 1.5: Combined Budget

Table 1.5. Combined budget							
COMBINED BUDGET – ALL PROJECT AREAS							
REVENUES	FY 2015 TOTALS	REMAINING LIFE (INCLUDES 2015 TOTALS)					
Property Tax Increment							
EDA #2010-1	\$15,748	\$635,000					
Parkside CDA	-	\$626,328					
Total Revenue		\$1,261,328					
EXPENDITURES	FY 2015 TOTALS	REMAINING LIFE (INCLUDES 2015 TOTALS)					
RDA Administration							
EDA #2010-1	\$787	\$31,750					
Parkside CDA	-	\$31,316					
Developer Incentive Payments							
EDA #2010-1	•						
Parkside CDA	-	\$595,012					
Public Infrastructure/Other Development Activities							
EDA #2010-1	\$14,961	\$603,250					
Parkside CDA	-	1-					
Other Projects							
EDA #2010-1							
Parkside CDA							
Total Expenditures	\$15,748	\$1,261,328					



SECTION 1: OVERVIEW OF THE EDA PROJECT AREA #2012-1

Table 2.1: Project Area Overview

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	BIST IT WE	OVERVIEW		
<u>Type</u> EDA	<u>Acreage</u> 674.06	<u>Purpose</u> Economic Development	Taxing District 38	<u>Tax Rate</u> 0.010570
Creation Year	Base Year	Term 20 Years or when \$635,000 cap is reached	Trigger Year	Expiration Year
FY 2011	FY 2012		FY 2016	FY 2036
Base Value	TY 2014 Value	Increase	FY 2015 Increment	Remaining Life
\$1.735.520	\$6,513,500	275%	\$15.748	19 Years

The Economic Development Project Area #2012-I was created in September 2012 and is governed by the (a) "Eagle Mountain Economic Development Project Area #2012-I – Project Area Plan" dated September 19, 2012; and (b) "Eagle Mountain Economic Development Project Area #2012-I – Project Area Budget" dated September 19, 2012.

The purpose of the Economic Development Project Area #2012-1 was to develop, with possible assistance from the City and in participation with potential developers and property owners, public infrastructure, and the appropriate use of incentives permitted under the Act, to maximize this development as beneficial to the citizens of the City and the surrounding communities. The initial project included bringing a manufacturing business into the area. Since the time of adoption, a new development plan is being pursued and includes the Gateway Park Subdivision concept. The prospective developer anticipates the development of mixed use commercial space for five businesses. In addition to bringing jobs and the indirect benefits to the City associated with the presence of these businesses, this development will directly strengthen the community's tax base through increasing property and franchise tax revenues. The City is currently in negations with the potential developer to sign a development agreement.

The Economic Development Project Area #2012-1 is located entirely within the boundaries of the City and includes approximately 674.06 acres of land. A map of the Project Area is included in **Exhibit B**. The Agency will receive tax increment based upon the schedule outlined below with the caveat that tax increment will end when the RDA has collected \$635,000 or reached 20 years:

TAX INCREMENT HA		The second secon	
TAXING ENTITY	PERCENTAGE	NO. OF YEARS	CAPPED
Utah County	26%	20	
Alpine School District	26%	20	
Eagle Mountain	75%	20	
Central Utah Water Conservancy District	26%	20	
Total Project Area			\$635,000



OTHER ISSUES

The original Project Area budget specified the project would trigger in Tax Year 2013 and remit in Tax Year 2014; however, the project was not triggered. The Agency is requesting the project to trigger in Tax Year 2015 as detailed in the updated Project Area budget in **Exhibit A.**

PROJECT AREA ANNUAL AND MULTI-YEAR BUDGETS

The following sheet represents the FY 2015 and multi-year budget.



EXHIBIT A: #2012-1 EDA PROJECT AREA BUDGET

EAGLE MOUNTAIN CITY, UTAH

	Papertie	57	701	X/II	379	179	- 44	-86	741	- A	70	32	-526	1,900	300	6574	All	100	- 64	200	_44	216		
PENENTAL PROPERTY YAX ARALYES:	hr m		to I	1943	TWY!	Tiese	198	7445	TOP!	16297	Yes	140	1991	100	Yes	150/18	100	1941	THE	1691	144.0	198		
oby edication		7			电池(6)	HEEM!	3535300	81590	245.30	E25,00)	Est W	57530	56500	51500	53530	565000	59500	164500	H45500	11,55.10	33.74	14500		
nord Projecty Values of Values			190900	(9) W										1 700										
Mark art Ingenerate		(4)	-							-														
etal Values us of Corners Proposity		UNITE	16080	E 41.1520			m == (20)		100	KLK fibr				Roxim		4,074,000	'Anadro	Resor	482500	48500	44400	Hart.XC		
Top Annual Value To BALE HER PARK OF ID		1761X		0.000,00	(EX.#53)	107655		078500		27,640	d F#555	107年末日	17616	FERRO	545.Y6	FE530	0.78500 0.7850	53500C	P.18530	54500		J.F.6.373		
NAT ROTHER TALVE			CHIMIT	2777301	TOTAL	11.13,61	14.18.460	(COLOR)	WHAT I	(CIN AD	W(H.M)	14 137 865	11/20/001	W.CH.MI	50,000	18.138.659	CORRE	(4.THAN	16/38/30	16.136.401	ROLAR	14.130 (01)		
AND ENCORED WATER	Officer Care	and Deserve Terms	100	110	100	200	0.6	1020	170	95	il ac	12.80	D.VI	-DWI	0.61	11.0	10.00	17.65	0.96	17.65	0.80	VOW.	Totals	
of the series	C30479	18	一些	A05	105375	150	100	197	1923		TELES	11563	1 5275	1963	1153 S	115E-5	115(1)	775875	1000	115(1)	1/503	1973	1827	
stul to have movern fines	5.984%	- 3	116	156	455	5.7%	419	£7,6	EYE	47%	47.8	116	576	306	57,6	5.75	3.7%	5.06	5.75	57%	1730	100	- 12/41	
Tops	Come	10,540	10701	6550	167.66	1664	105,654	1049	761.60	10,68	16,66	10.04	tritia	199,894	Tid-69)	50,69	16,61	99.64	101.60	180.454	181,666	193,054	27X18	
THE REPORTS OF THE OWNER.		_	XXI.	881	10.05	16(9)	15.04	1079	18.85	196	10.00	107154	1000	90.00	16.68	11976	19559	125.64	1859	175754	1/1/04	125,104	120.00	
DA PROJECT AMEA BUDGET			DE	20	304	25	200	752	702	. ZBL	324	208	.0	27	728	100	2000	20	202	750	204	23.6		
names of Parising		-	-	The same							N -						-							
79 Charte Special Chiese	-		- 43	- 53	- 63	25	7.5. 5.3.		- 48 27	- 12	45	35	25		- 43	33	A1	- 33	20	- 22	33	- 72		
spitturterilly and United Income, force		735	왕	**	- 54	- 52	2.4	70	75	11	73	70.	- 2:	- 55	7	- 51	55	-54	77	74 45	- 12	77		
metr. San Service Medical Service			975	100	108	388	5325	1998	1000	105	100	700	125	13.5	105	105	775	78	04	24	28	104	Totals	100
rapid activities			C (%)	156	- 1 Fig.	172	3198	3.159	1798	100	2700	2 (A)	10 A 1	4.5	22	8.27	300			5.71			40.30	
tagy)burgay(iy			120	176	11.650	11.90	1196	11 936	166	11700	11.6%	11166	11950	11.6%	100	140	11,79			-		T-1	100	
Transfer Comment States			534	- 10.1 13.140	1,410	166	8 665 45 634	1.655 40.658	4 (0)	146	1722	1 440	1.45 4.55	4000	1,665 45,004	4.02	11,551	-	-	- 1		-	1600	
of Section			5.86	309	6.00	4664	#1504	4101	400	410	61,004	H,604	1100	664	4 (0)	€(0)	41,95	-		-	- 1		1.4.000	
			-	_ BU		to.	100	- B	- All	- 20	109	- MA	C. Filter	12	- XA	200	200	-5	7.0	(MB ()	204	200	SHEEK .	嬔
nes of Tax Increment Furnitr'			10(8)	491	474	44.294 3.8E	236	130	H3/2		147/4	236	110		44779	210	2213			-	-		H174	
na d facinement funds: Facintaine (antificial time, etc.)	24					E 504	#E604	E104	41.000	6.55	#F 606	460	W. 805	-2.004	- NO.	45.004	11,754			-			15 20	
Fait International Fint Road (Line, ve) List National Street	54			- 1534	40.00%					YELVE	- 3Y1636	364 117	CHEST	472560	1114	\$129	101260	原製	1012/0	61375)	101(50	680350		
dik infantasian fund Road Allian, etc. Dik kalmandasian 1996 M Uses			\$76 1000	- 538 - NO	71.00	1 100	1070	39711	26.50	78.45														
Constitution of the Sale Miles	35		4.740			11975	1010	201	All .	70.00	63	-SA	9	AN .	754	754	- 30	-69	57	34	- E#	96		
Jak Haritage (ant. Rode tiller, etc.) (In time type, 5 th all Uses and title to Develope) and title to Develope) and title to Develope)	35		4.740			\$19.00 \$100 \$350	10	(4) (4)	(1) ((9))	T.CS	10 (5	7.7	110		1 (3) 6 5%	#20	91(2)	0.61	1150	1960	0107	7,0	以前	
Falk influences fund Road stiller, etc.	35		100	NIO E3	115 115 115	\$100		- (1)	(1)	- KW	10	X 10			110	1(5)	1,04				0.00	10		



EXHIBIT B: MAP OF THE EDA PROJECT AREA #2012-1



Eagle Mountain EDA #2012-1

#2012-1 EDA Boundary

0 0.125 0.25 0.5 Miles





SECTION 2: OVERVIEW OF THE PARKSIDE CDA

Table 3.1: Project Area Overview

		OVERVIEW		
Type CDA	<u>Acreage</u> 20.15	<u>Purpose</u> Community Development	Taxing District 38	<u>Tax Rate</u> 0.0019880
Creation Year FY 2013	Base Year FY 2012	Term 10 Years or until the \$126,328 for the County and \$500,000 for the City is reached	Trigger Year Proposed FY 2016	Expiration Year Proposed FY 2025
Base Value \$302,100	TY 2014 Value \$7,309,219	Increase 2317%	FY 2015 Increment	Remaining Life 10 Years

The Community Development Project Area (Parkside Project) was created in May 2013 and is governed by the (a) "Community Development Project Area Plan" approved June 18, 2013; and (b) "Interlocal Agreement", dated July 9, 2013 by and between the Redevelopment Agency of Eagle Mountain and Utah County; and (c) "Interlocal Agreement", dated July 17, 2013 by and between the Redevelopment Agency of Eagle Mountain and Eagle Mountain City.



consistency with this Plan.

Development within the Project Area will be held to the highest quality design and construction standards, subject to (I) appropriate elements of the City's General Plan; (2) the planning and zoning code of the City; (3) other applicable building codes and ordinances of the City; (4) Planning Commission review and recommendations; (5) and Agency review to ensure

All development will be accompanied by site plans, development data, and other appropriate material clearly describing the development, including land coverage, setbacks, heights, off-street parking to be provided, and any other data determined to be necessary or requested by the City or the Agency.

All development shall provide an attractive environment, blend harmoniously with the adjoining areas, and provide for the optimum amount of open space and well-landscaped area in relation to the new buildings. In addition, it shall maintain maximum availability of off-street parking, and comply with the provisions of the Project Area Plan.

The Community Development Project Area is located entirely within the boundaries of the City and includes approximately 144.84 acres of land. The site currently includes a Ridley's grocery store and an Ace Hardware store. The site was also recently occupied by Domino's Pizza and Subway restaurants. A map of the Project Area is included in **Exhibit B**.



The Agency intends to use the Project Area tax increment for public infrastructure improvements, land purchase, building renovation or upgrades, certain offsite improvements, and other improvements as approved by the Agency. The Interlocal Agreements specify that tax increment will be triggered in the Tax Year in which the total taxable value for the area reaches \$7,500,000. The Agency anticipates that the Project Area will trigger in 2016. The Agency will receive tax increment based upon the schedule outlined below:

TAX INCREMENT	SCHEDULE		7 1 7
TAXING ENTITY	PERCENTAGE	NO. OF YEARS	Cap
Utah County	50% Year 1-3 40% for Year 4 30% for Year 5 25% for Year 6-10	10	\$126,328
Eagle Mountain	100%	10	\$500,000

OTHER ISSUES

The agency may consider amending the interlocal agreements should the taxable value not reach \$7.5M in 2016 considering the value is very close to that mark. This decision has yet to be determined.

PROJECT AREA ANNUAL BUDGETS

Below is the Project Area FY 2015 and multi-year budgets.



EXHIBIT A: PARKSIDE CDA BUDGET

EAGLE MOUNTAIN CITY

Parkside CDA
Surmay of CDA
Account A 2 Vol. Year for Increment Posted Project Arm Forward

	Personal Year	20 fs.	2007	JUL I	300	2000	1001	244	200	20,00	- ships:	0.46	2007	200	3.09	-0.00	-001	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	
CREMENTAL PROPERTY TAX ANALYSIS	Sarther		-						-							-		TOTALE	1477
maketon Taxable Value	-		Year St.	Year 2	Town S	Year	Tank	Van 6	TIME	Year	Year	Tem ly.	Year 11	169.12	Year \$3	Year St.	Year S	-	-
401		73092ta	7.500.000	18.609.440	¥27054	57 131 006	EF (82) 834	67 602 838	67.602.834	87.992.934	67 902 834	67 (627 854	47 162 534	67.662.934	67 (62 134	67362-014	87 642 834		
that of Correct Property		500,100	302,66	305 900	302 100	39.00	500 100	302 600	NF 400	302,100	502 100	300 600	302 (00	202 (60	302,100	202,100	302 100		_
Tidal Assessed Value		7,011319	7.802.100	19 111 540	36530.640	57.433.706	69 164 904	69,064,504	63.154.004	8),164,304	68 164,504	68.164.934	ER 164 234	68 164 504	68.164,034	66,164,934	68.164.904	-	
EST BASE YEAR VALUE (2015)	3030111	G02 100i	CHIC 1001	002 500	C60-1001	COD 1000	(200, 100)	CIO2 1001	DEP 100)	002 1005	C002 1005	G00 100y	002 1001	002,100	C(02, 100)	C002 100s	ZC0.100i	-	_
OTAL HICHEMENTAL VALUE	29201.1	7,306,215					ELMET WILL				17,WZ 104					87.M2.834			_
COLUMN TURBUS STANSON TO STANSON	DOIS RATES												3 3						_
Ulah County	0.000870	6,253	658	16,364	31527	49.757	55:041	50.041	53:041	55.341	53.041	soon-	69,641	50.041	59.041	59.041	50:041	K)(00	47
Eagle Mourtain City	0.001118	3,172	8,395	21,029	40514	63.540	75,671	75,071	75.671	75,371	15,671	75,971	15,271	75,971	75,671	75,871	75.871	360,445	610
Under Fre Smice Area	E 9924293	14507	54,579	37,522	72,366	114,212	135,522	136,522	135,522	138,005	18322	130,022	135,522	(38,632	136,525	135,652	1,8522	1723/81	1,00
Tidate	0.00365	29327	29.193	74966	144.407	227.000	270.60	270.433	270.433	270.633	270,433	201-00	270.433	270,430	270.43	272.433	270.433	3.451.936	2.177
TOTAL INCREMENTAL REVENUE WITHIN CEA		39327	29,000	74,968	112.007	237,500	270,433	270,433	270,433	270,433	350,433	270,63	270,433	370,433	270,433	277,433	370,433	3,451,900	
DA PROJECT AREA BUDGET			2017	20th	2019	2000	2001	3000	2023	9004	2006	2006	2027	2008	2029	2000	2001		
surces of Funds						-	100	1000		- 00	- Anna		Log		Lucy	-		TOTALS	NP
ionty Fai Paticipation Rate for Buspet						1000									765	F-10-0		- WOSE-	
Utah County		(%)	50%	66	606	476.	99%	38	35	3%	12%	- 6	696	0%	- 06	0%	(%		_
Eagle Mountain City		9%	769h	100%	1078	100%	100%	16000	600%	100%	22%	24	O'A	0%	(4)	:0%	146		_
Under Fire Source Area		(Th.	Day	(7h)	69.1	Oh	17%	OK	Uh	0%	GN-	196	0%	11%	17%	17%	00		_
reports Tax increment for Bushell												LI LI LI LI LI	-01		-	-			7.7
Utah County			3.563	8,122	15762	19901	17,712	11.700	14.700	14,760	14,700	2 464		_				126,728 [96
Engle Mountain City			- 100	21,029	40514	62,940	75,674	76,671	75,971	Pari.	42,550	-	-11-47	- 2	- 6	- 61	1.6-	500,000	358
United Fire Savice Avea						-		-	-		-		0.00	100	- 1		- 6	-	_
Total Properly Tax Increment for Budget		7.6	:11,640	39211	56,277	83,540	90.50	10,631	90(6)4	90,831	77,410	2,604	4.3	3.6		4.0		625.20	450
tes of Tax Increment Funds		100	2017	-	201s 1		301	3021		2004	2006	900	102	309	309	2000	2001	10000	-
		2018		3011		2000			300									Olikes	1879
Developer Incentive Fund (Major Relation TIF Agreement)	200	35%	15-0A	96,0%	95.0%	95.0%	95.0%	9E 0%	35176	95.0%	96.0%	16.0%	0.0%	00%	0.0%	90%	0.0%		
CDA Administration	5%	4%	5 (m.	50%	50%	5-0%	50%	50%	5.0%	5.0%	50%	E.0%	0.0%	00%	0.000	0.0%	0.05		
Public Infrastructure within COA (Roads, Utilities, etc)	175	(2)	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.04	0.6%	00%	906	\$100	0.0%	0.0%	00%	0.0%	0.0%	60%	5756		
Other Projects	- 17%	- 0%	0.0%	0.05	00%	0.0%	06%	00%	0.0%	96%	10%		00%	9.0%	0.0%	00%	96%		
otal Uses	1000%	102%	10000%	100 0%	100.0%	100-0%	1000%	100 0%	100.0%	100 0%	10).0%	100 OK	90%	00%	004	90%	0.0%		
es of Tax Increment Funds		-	200	Xni	2019	2100	357	2522	303	204	2005	300	200	329	300	2000	204	OTALS	197
Dirveloper Incentive Fund (Major Relation TIF Agreement)			11.006	27,751	53,403	79,660	88504	90,000	36.000	96:000	73,529	2211		-	-	1000		595.012	-12
CDA Administration	1		500	1.461	2814	4.192	4.673	4,532	4532	4.00	3.870	123				1		31,316	2
Fub/ic Infractivative within CSA (Acousts, Utilities, etc.)			807	1,464	2814	4,192	43/3	4,572	4597	650	2,00	123				-		31,310	
Other Projects												_							_
ital Uses		-	11,60	20,211	56277	0.60	10/500	90-631	90.601	96501	77.410	2.464	-			-		100,000	-69
-1-v-25-01-			3,000			-797.77		270047.		Jujur	115.02								
WASHINGTON ON A MUNICIPAL WASHINGTON	LIAXING ENTITE		-	2018	2019	2000	2004	212	3023	2024	200	2000	200	-	249	2000	3001	TOTAL	100
Utah County		6,32,6	2263	8,162	15.743	29,554	41,229	44,210	44,30	44,293	44,290	56559	52,041	59-841	59,641	53:041	-59:041	800,651	28
Engle Mountain City		0.672				200	7-07-0	1000		2.0	12,221	25,675	75,871	75.871	75.171	75,871	75.871	428,617	8
		12.557	94.572	37562	723%	111,212	195522	176.522	68,50	135,522	135,525	126,522	12(5)	135.522	136,522	12,00	12652	1744 68	1,00
United Fire Service Area		14301	19,203.2	H 75%	1604	111,434	PARCEY.	1.00,704.6	HAPLIEC.	130322	10000	3.85,566	MANUFA I	139,542	189,362	. 1750,0446 I	1,00046	1,771,491	



EXHIBIT B: MAP OF THE PARKSIDE CDA



Eagle Mountain Parkside CDA

Parkside CDA Boundary



